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Dear Buchanan Smith:

I return the table, in case you have not too many
coplea. The phencmenon, Il mean the difference in the
mean equares, looks rather convincing, but there ls still
room for discussion of the causes. All compariscns are
I think within the same herds, though not always for the
same year, I wonder if there would be anything in comparing
test of the same year, with tests of one year, or two years
apart. But it is abesurd for me to make suggestions which
only mean mora work.

Yours sinceraly,



